
115 W. Lincoln Avenue – Noncontributing 

 
Salem United Methodist Church 

 
ARC 03-25 – addition to the church and determination of contributing status of 408 S. Hough 
Street 
 
ARC 08-13 – installation of two awnings 
 
Located at the corner of South Hough and West Lincoln Avenue is the Salem United Methodist 
Church which is a two-story, stone veneer, Neogothic church originally built in 1893 and rebuilt 
in 1951.  The building has an exterior of random course stone, a hip and gable roof of asphalt 
shingles and a concrete foundation.  On the main (N) façade which faces Lincoln Avenue is a 
one-story entry vestibule with an arched entrance containing original double wood doors.  Over 
the doors is an arched, leaded and stained glass transom.  Recessed behind the entrance bay 
is a two-story, rectangular bell tower with arched louvered vents and stone pilasters.  The main 
section of the church on the primary façade has stone and concrete wall buttresses.  In the 
gable field is a quatrefoil attic window.  Windows are one-over-one wood sash of diamond light 
stained glass design on the main façade.  Some windows on the east façade are arched.  
 
At the rear is a two-story education wing with added anodized aluminum windows.  
 
 


